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27th Oct. 9.

Sir,

I have to inform you that

three Chigues drawn by you

on the Merchants Bank at

Winnipeg, in favor of the

undermentioned parties, and

for the following amounts,

have been forwarded to

this Office dated respectively

the 16th September 1879:

J. M. Macconell for havelling

Expenses $200.00 H. L. Reynolds

for supplice $137.50 H. L. Reynolds

for Supplies $40.72.

Inas much as on the 28th

of August last an Official

Chique

J. G. Stewart Esq.

Indian Agent

Edmonton

N. H.T.
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